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|  STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY anp MINERALS DEPABTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DiVISION

July 29, 1981

‘hr. Nilliam F. Carr
Campbell, Byrd & Black
Attarneys at Law
Post Office Box 2208

"Santa Fe, New Maxica

Dear Slr.

Enclosed herethh are: two coples of ‘the above-referenced ' ‘
1vis;on o;der recently entered in the subject case. o

Apurs very

JDR/fA |
“Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCD

- Artesia 'OCD . x _

Aztec OCD X

POST OFFICE 80X 2000

umtummunm
wmn.mmm :
Ré: CASE NO. ...
“ORDER‘NQT';—ngg‘
Applicant:




; STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

: H
e‘

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
‘DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
‘CONSIDERING:

g- | |  CASE NO. 7286

i ‘ Order No. R-6739

APPLIQATION oF SUPRDN ENERGY
CORPORATION FOR DOWNHOLE .
COMMINGLING, RIO ARRIBA COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO.

"ORDER OF THE DIVISION

TME DIVISION:

o
<

1
4
t
{

Yhis cause came ‘on for. hearing at 9 a.m. on July 2, 1981,
at Sants Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamete.

? , NON, on thia z%ﬁp day of July, 1981. tha Division

PSSR

"u;rcctor, having considsred the ;aaclmony. :nv rucoru,‘anu tnﬁ'
rocouncndntions of the Examiner, and being fully advieed in the
promises,

FINDS:

(1) That duo public notice having been givon as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
ubjoet matter tharoof.

| (2) That' the spplicant, Supron Energy Cotporation, is the
~ |lowner and operator of the Jicarills F Well No. 6, located in

_ lithe SW/& of Section 34, Township 26 North, ‘Range 4 West, NMPM.

Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

(3) That the applicant soaka ‘authority to commingle
Basin-Dakota and Blanco Mesaverde production within the wellbore.
of thc sbove-described well.

(4) That from the Basin—Dekota zone, the subjoct wall ls
geapabla of low narginal production only.

- (5) That from the Blanco Mesaverds zone, the aubjeet well
1- capablo cf low n-rginal production only. .

(6) That the proposed commingling may result in the raeovery

prtventing waste, and will not viclate eorrclative rlghtu.

of additionsl hydrocarbons from each of the:subject pools, thereby

f

i




Case No. 72B6
ﬂrdor No. R«6739

f~ (7) That the reservoir characteristics of each of the
‘subject zones are such that underground waste would not be cauaed
by the proposed commingling provided that the well is not shut-in

for an extended period.

!

| (8) That to afford the Division the apportunity to assess

, &hn potential for waste and to expeditiocusly order appropriate f
emedial action. the operator eshould nutify the Aztec district B
ffice of the Division eny time ths subject well is shut-in for %

7 consscutive days.

B (9) That in orduc to allocate the commingled production to |

hnéh of the commingled zones in the well, K applicant should
Bonault with the supervisor of the Aztec district office of the

ivision and determina an allocation formuls for each of the
roduction zoneae

1T 1S THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1)  That tho applieant, Supron Energy Corporatlon, is
eroby authorized to ooamingle Basin-Dekota and Blanco Heeavorda

roduction within the weiibore of the Jicarills F Well Ms. 4;

i
W

llocated in the SW/4 of Section 34, Township 26 North, Range 4

Weat, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. R

f (2) That the applicant shall consult with the Supervisor
gr the Aztec district office of the Divieion and determine an
1location formula for the allocation of production to -lch

Zone in the subjact uell.

§ »(3) That the operator of the subject well shall 1nuodiately §
Eotlfy the Division's Aztec ~istriot office any time the well i

|

o

as been shut-in for 7 consecutive days and shall eoncurrantly ‘
resent, to the Diviston, a plan for remedial action. . ‘

! (4) That jurisdietion of this cause 19 retained for the |
fntry of such further orders as the Division may deem naeoasary. £

at Santu Feo, Naw Maxieo, on tha ‘day and ysar hereln-
: ﬂt‘d-

SJATE OF Nsw MEXICH '
: otvxsxon,

Director

A ot o




% Page 1 :
-~ vh R STATE OF NEW MEXICO
; ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
2 : ' oIL CO‘ISERVNI‘ION DIVISIOII
‘ STATE ‘LAND OPFICE BLDG
3 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
' 2 July 1981 :
4
EXAMINER HEARING
8 : |
| .
IN THE MATTER OF:
7!
} Appl:.cat:.on of Supron Energy Corpor—-
8 | ation for dawnhole' commingling, Rio CAQE
S Arriba County, New Mexico. : 7286
9
0 | BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets
1n
5 T ' TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
, APPEARANCES
1% 3
‘ 16
»’%For .the 011 Conservation :Ernest L. Padilla, Esg.
7 Dlv:.sz.on- Legal Counsel to the Division
State Land Office Bldg., B o 5
® o , 'santa Fe, New Mexico 37501 ‘ o
2 For the Applicant: william F. Carr, Esq. , ;
21 ‘ : : CAMPBELL, BYRD, & BLACK P. ‘a. ¢
' ' ‘ Jefferson Place =
2 "Santa Fe, New" Mexico 87501
Ao <] :
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GUDBRAND BJERKE

Direct Examination by Mr. Carr

JERRY LEE

Direct Examination by Mr. Carr

Questions by Mr. Chavez

Cross Examination by Mr. Stamets

EXHIBITS

Vol
L wiil

Applicant Exhibit One, Plat

‘Applicant Exhibit Two, Schematic

Applicant Exhibit Three, Packer Leakage Test

Applicant Exhibit Four, Tabulation
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LA A
New Mexico..

11 sworn.

16 peing called

17, ¢estified as

22 | of residence?
23

1

2

3

4 | Energy CdrporatiOn'for downhole commingling, RioO A:;iba County,
s - A |
6

7 | my name is william F. Cart, with the law firm campbell, Byrd,
‘8 and'Biack,AP, A., santa Fe, New Mexiéo,”appeating.on behalf
0 :

“of the applicant.

as a #itness and being duly sworn upon his‘oath;

follows, to-wit:

Q

"4 |

AU Enexgyland residing in Dallas, Texas.
25

0

3 .
MR. STAMETS: We'll call next case 7286.

MR. PEARCE: Application of Supxon

MR. CARR: May it please the Examiner,

‘1'have two witneSses who héed'to be

(Witnesses sworn.)
GUDBRAND BJERKE
HIRECT EXAMINATION
Will you state your £yll name and ‘place

My name is Gudbrand pjerke with Supron

Have youpreviously'testifiéd pefore

PO s
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. 1 4
2 | this Commission and --
3 A, Yes, sir.
4 0 -~ had your credentials‘acceéﬁed and
5 | made a matter of record? ‘K;e~96u'famiiiar wifﬁ thé application
6 | in this case? |
7 A Yes, ‘sir.
s MR. CARR: Are Mr. Bjerke's qualifica-
; 3 lfibné acceptagie? |
" m ‘MR STAMETS: Yes, théy are, if you'll
n run that last héme”by me one more time. | A |
2 A Bjerke.
f N 13‘ | MR. STAMETS: How do you spell that, g
é ; " six? | f
é - '15, T '”§~JAE¥R=K*E. S S ;  ff_€ ;
| 16 | MR, STAMETS: B-J-E-R-K-E.
11, Q Mr; Bjerke, will ybu*bfiefly‘state Whét‘ é
18 Supron seeks.wdth thlS apphcatn.on'> |
| ?9 ‘ A uy o Yeah. We are trylng to obtaln a down- ;:
io hole" commlngllng of gases and 11qu1ds on the charllla No.
:li F-6 that's located in Sect;on 34 26 North 4 West. | 7
g ‘22; _The ownership through all formations ;
23 is the same. Su‘prén vé‘wns 50 ‘percent and Billy J.*K‘n”‘ot&_c owns
24 'the other Sbfgérceﬁt.“ | ” E
] N 25 R TR Mr.’ﬁjerkéi will you please refer to i
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16
17

18

5

what has been marked as Supron Exhibit Number One, identify

this, and explain Qhat it shows?

A ~ The exhibit shows the location of the
wéll and our acreage in ihis towhéhip.

Q will Supron call another witness who
will testify as to ﬁhe'enQineerinQ conéiderations?

A | Yes, they will,

a ~ And you’ve'testifiéd,that the ownership

‘between the two zones to be commingled is common?

A It is common.

MR. CARR: I have nothiflg further of

"Mr. Bjerke.

MR. STAMETS:. Are there any questions

of the witness? He may be excused.

MR, CARR: At this time I'd call Mr.

Lee,

JERRY LEE

‘being called as a witness and being duly sworn upbn‘his”b&ih}f

‘testified as follows, to-wit:

'DIRECT EXAMINATION -
BY MR, CARR:

Q Will you state your full name and plade
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16

17

18
19

By B
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of residence?

A Jerry Lee and I reside in Dallas, Texas.

0. By whom are you empioyed and in-&hat
capacity?

B Supron Energy Corporation as a Senior
,Drilliﬁé and Production'Eﬁgineer.

0 _Have you preViShéiy'teéfifiéd‘befOre

thig Commfssidn and had‘your‘ctedéhtialS'made a matter of:
‘record?
A , I have.
0. ArékYOquéﬁiiiar‘ﬁ{Eh'Eﬁe\épplication 
:filéd in tHis case and the subject well? .
A I am.
0 o wéfe‘ you fisfexfi‘ou"é‘iy*%ﬁauf‘i:«a as @ pete..
ioleﬁm”eﬁgineer?
A, Yes, :
MR. CARR: Are Mr. Lee's qu&iificé%idhs 1
acceptable? : - |
'MR. STAMETS: They ére,

0 Mr. Lee, will you please refer “to what

has Been marked/for‘identificationras Sﬁﬁf&n‘Exhibiﬁ’ﬁﬁmbér

One and explain to Mr. Stamets what this is and whafritM

shows? | : |
A Exhibit One is a plat showing the offset
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‘Township 26 North, Range 4 West, Rio Arriba County.

L S TR N~ R R

‘the wellbore of the Jicarilla F=6 well.

‘cééing was ran to that depth.

was perforated from 5621 to 5735. 'The two zones were separ-

“there have been humercus probléms with the well 16@6iﬁ§?6ff‘

2R BB

7
operators and wells to the proposed commingled well, the

Jicarilla F~6, located in the southwest quarter of Section 34,

[0} What acreage do you propose to dedicate

to this well?

A The west half.
0 Mr. Lee, will you now refer to Supron

Exhibit Number Two, and using this exhibit give a completion
history of 'this well?

2 Exhibit Two is a diagrammatic sketch o

The subject well was drilled to a total

depth of 7910 feet, Excuse me, that's correct, and 5-1/2

The well was then perforated and sﬁimﬁlﬁi
iﬁ;the'Dakbta:formaﬁibn and in the Mesaverde formation. The
Dakota was pérforated frbm‘7678 to 7841 and the{MéSaVérde
ated:by a production pgéker and two striﬁgs of tﬁbing"ran_fo
bdthfibhés.

” Since compietiOn the Mesaverde has baen

delivered, or first delivered, and-has produced, although

in the Mesaverde formation.

y-BEn
it

red i
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commingle would be to pull both strings of tubing and the
“tubihg, and equip the well with conventional rod pump artifi-

'bfiﬁb the éas up the casing from both Mesaverde and Dakota

Mexico, northest New Mexico packer leakage test form thit was

“'fan on the subject well. The -~ this exhibit has been in-

- formation was 1250 psi. The shit-in pressure on the Dakota

8
ihe Dakota formation we have been unable’
to ever get the well to produce. On test, we can test it to
atmosphere and get production from it, but we cannot sustain
production on line. It will hot prodiuce against the line
pressure, andithis is dﬁé to fluids, liquid build-up in the
Dakota, from thé‘Dakdta formation, prihﬁfi1Y’oil and still some
stimulation water.

{

,WhétAwe're'proposiﬁg“Eo do under this

N

production packer, run a string of 2;3/§€Hs iﬁéh'§rodu¢£idﬁv
cial 1ift in order to produce the liquids up the ‘tubing ‘and

zZones,
0. Will you now refer to Supron Exhibit
Number Three and summarize the data contained thereon?

A Exhibit Three is a copy of the New
1\.)

cluded primarily to show the shut in pressures of the Dakota
and Mesaverde formations.

‘The shut-in pressure on the Mesaverde

formation was 1340 psi, for a differential of only 90 psi

G R AE R RS ERLE AR i S b el e s e Lt
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1 9
) 2 | shut-in on'the two éones.
3 0 Will these pressure differentials result
4 | in the migration of gas between the zones?
S A The amount of differential pressure,
6 | shut-in preSspre between the two zones is so small that in ﬁy
7 opinion o migration COula‘oécﬂr bétWeén the two'zohes.
s 0 At this time is the'MeSaverde only éa§~
9 | able ofmarglnal production? |
10 A | That is correct. The Mesaverde is, as
11 | js shown in Exhiﬁit‘ﬁaai, the initial production for the First
12 | gonth was ‘17—mi:11‘i‘6n, but since that tife it's beén a maximum
fff 13 | of about 3;1/2—miilion'to Zero'produCtiOn at certain times
14 due ﬁé just log éff ind ihabifity‘fo'retﬁrn the weilvto,prb-
15 “quction.
16 ' o Mr. Lee, how do you recommend tha; the
7 production from the two zones be allocated Bétieen the two
“ 18 ‘zones, asguming that the dowhhole commingling is approved?
,!9- ‘ : A | | Mr. Rudy Motto with our‘company in
. 20 Farmington,'in our Farmingtbn office, has discussed the pos-
’214 ‘Sib1e7alloca€30n of‘pfoductioﬁfwifh Mr. Frank Chavez, the
22 | pistrict ~~ the Comﬁiﬁsidn's Diétfict’SuperVisor, and arrived
23 |.at a possible solution for allocation to be to allocate thé
24| iotal increase in proaucfién'froﬁffhe commingled well to the ‘
, 25 *Dakoﬁa‘zdne,.uéing'the production, last éfoductidn'from the

5

B N e
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~this could be done. It could be done on the initial potéhfiai 

actual allocation bétween zonés be looked at with the Aztec

 applicaticn result in the recovery of hydrocarbdhs,that other-

10
Mesaverde zone as, a basis, both gas and‘céndensate, and then
any increase after the commingle would be allocated to the
Dakota zone. :

Now there are other possible ways that

test of it could be done on a retest of the Mesaverde zone and
then a test of -the’ Dakota zone/Mesaverde zOneICGhmiﬁgléd to
determine it.

"0, Is it your réCOmmehdation that the

office of the 0il Conservation pivision and wcfkedféut? o
A That is correct.
0. ‘ ‘Are the~reServbir characteristics of

>

the pools involved in this case such that underground waste

will be caused by the downhole commingling?

A, That is correct. “
0 In your opinion will granting this

wise would hot be recovered?
A, ; It will.
0 ~ In your opinidn1Wi11 granting the appiiQ
éhﬁiéh be in the best inteiest‘6f conservatioﬁ;‘p;eventidh of |
waste,)and éhe protecfion of correlative rights?

a It will.
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14

15
16
17

‘the c¢ommingled well?

‘formation. At some later time when we have to have a rig on

11

Q Were Exhibits One through Four prepared
by you? |
A Yes, they were.
' MR. CARR: At this time, Mr. Stamets,
we would offer Suprén Exhibits One through fqur.

MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be

admitted.
MR. CARR I have nothing further on
direct.

MR. STAMETS: Any questions of the wit-
ness? Mr. Chavez.

MR. CHAVEQ: Juét,one question,

QUESTIONS BY MR,  CHAVEZ
Q. To what depth will you run the‘p}odudtion

fuﬁiﬁé, 6r’dbﬂy0u'prop05e”t0'run the préduétién‘tﬁbihg in

A The producticn tubing, it would be some- |
what depéhdehtiOn whether or not Ehere's ahy‘sand production
from the Dakota.

Initially I would say that we would run

ﬁhe‘prddnbtion“tubihg above the perforations in the Dakota -

there for a pump change and we're sure that the well is cleaneq




12
up, I would jower the production tubing pelow the bottom set

of Dakota perforations.
MR. CHAVEZ: I have no further questions.
CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS :

0 you say above the bakbta';oﬁe. Tt still:
would be within the'diataﬁée féduirédtby’the pivision rules
and regulat10ns° | L

A It wodIé~be‘witﬁih fﬁbﬁféet‘or so of

tﬁe top of ‘the Dakota at first.

it

o Okay. Do you have any ev1dence'as to

the“lev§1:that the‘liquidéfaie”standing inythe‘Dakotatione?
A None that I'm aware of.

Q That"bdﬁld‘have'an‘affect onbthe pressur%é, ir
Gould it not? k
o 'aA; ',it'cdﬁid“'yes. )
0 71%35é*§5ﬁ any evidence on other wells in’
20 the area which would indicate that the pressures in the ‘pakota
21"Vand Mesavérde are as close as you have 1ndlcated on’ Exhlblt
‘Three? . |

A I've ‘Hot researched‘that recently, I

‘would -1 would,anticipaté‘a somewhat higher pressure on

that Dakota zone ‘than what we see there. Normally thé'Dakota’
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-surface shut-in.

your drawdown, your pipeline pressure is significantly lower
than the pressure, shut-in pressure of either zone, so ob-

‘viously in a producing situation rno cross flow could occur.

13

pressure would be somewhere in the range of about«IQOO:pOUnds'

Q WﬁiCh’wdﬁld”étill be ~-
A Still be a_ma#ginéi differential between’|
the two zones, |
0 . -- not too great a difference.

A And of course, in a producing situation

MR. STAMETSt ﬁﬁy’oﬁhér guestions of the
witness? He méy be excused.

‘Anything further in this case?

MR. CARR:" Nofhiﬁgffﬁfﬁﬁér,

‘MR, STAMETS : The case wilIyEe taken

under ‘advisement.

(Hearing c¢éncluded),)

e St e
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SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.

Ri. ¥ Box 193-B
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

Phone (505) 455.7409

10!
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13

15

16 S

17

,13

CERTIFICATE
I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREPY CEKTIFY that
the’forégbing Tréhscriﬁt of Heariné‘béfore the 0il Conserva-
tion Division was reported by me; that the said transctipffV
is a full, true, and correct record of the’ hea_.rin'(g,“priep'ared,
"by ‘me to the best of my ability. N '
/
| do hereby cerﬁfy that the ‘forekgd,iﬁ"gk;»is‘
a complele record of tiie proceedings th
the Exarniner hearing'of Case No. /X
heard byme pn__ D— 24) 1987 .
'L Lian e aminer !
Oil Conservation Division
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‘and*ﬁlack, P. A Santa Fe, New Mexico, appearing on behalf

. P

“tastified as foliows;“to-wit:
18 |

"of residence?

3
"MR. STAMETS: Weé'll call next Case 7286.
MR, PEARCE: Application of Supron
Energy Corporation for downhole commingling, RionArribé’Couhéy;

New Mexico.
‘MR. CARR: Mayvit»please the Examiner,

my name is William F. Carr, with the law firm Campbell, Bytd,

of the applicant.
I have two witnesses who need to be

sworn.

-~ (Witnesses sworn.)

being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. CARR:

Q _ Will you state your £u1l name and Qlaée 

A My name is Gudbrand Bjerke wiﬁh*éupron 

Energy and residiﬂg:in‘Dallés. Texas. ' S { L

it

0 'Have 'you previou§1y'éestified:before
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14

15
16
,17

18
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in this case?

$ @ 9 e u e W W

- 8ir?

Supron seeks with this applicatxon?

this Commission»and -
A Yes, sir.

4} . ~-- had your credentials accepted and .

made a matter of record? Are you familiar with the application

A "Yes, sir.

'y

MR. CARR: Are Mr, Bjerke's qualifica-
tions aceeptable‘? |
" MR. STAMETS: “Yes, they are;'if you'll
run that last name by me one more time.
A Bjexke,

MR. STAMETS: ‘How do you spell that.

A,  B-J-E~R-K-E.
MR. STAMETS: B-J-E-R-K-E.

Q - Mr. Bjerke,fwill*you'briefly state what

A Yeah. We are trying to obtain a down—
hole”cOmﬁiﬁéiihq 6f gases and 1iquids on the”Jicarilla No. |
F~6 that's located in Section 34, 26 North, 4 West. >E}

The ownership through all formation°

is ‘the same. Supron owns 50 percent and Billy J. Knott owns

the other ‘50 percent.

R © Mr. Bjerke, will you please refer to




N

[

2‘ what has been marked aaisﬁpron Exhiﬁiﬁ Number One, identify
3 | this, and exblaih what it shows?
4 A The exhibit shows the location of the
5 | well and our acreage in this township.
6 0 ¥ill Supron call another witness who
7 will testify as to fhe*enéineering considerationa?
8 A | Yes, they will. |
9 Q. " And you've 'testified that the ownefShip_
10 kbeﬁweenithe two zones to be commingled is common?
n ) A It iy common.
2 MR. CARR: I have nothing further of
13| my. Bjerke.
L MR. STAMETS: Are there any questions
15 | of the witness? He may be excused.
16 | MR. CARR: At this time I'd call Mr.
17 | ee.
| ‘l8i '
LA | JERRY LEE
20‘ being called as a wiﬁneés;ahd'béinéfdulyiswoin upon his oath,
2 | iostified as follows, to-wit: SRR
2| |
kb DIRECT EXAMINATION -
M | By MR, CARR: |
3 0 | W111 you state your full nameIAnd piace 
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of residence?

A Jerry Lee and I reside in Dallas, Texas.

0 e By whom are you employed and in what
capacity? | ) ' i

A Supron Energy Corporation as a Senior
Drilling and Productibn Engineer. |

0 Have you previously testified before

o - 2 [} h & w w»

this Commission and had your credentials made a matter of

record?

ok g
[y &

A "I have.

o
-~

2 Are ybu familiar with theképplication,

)
8

filed in this case and the subject well?

M | A Iam. . L
15| e Were youZ%fEVioﬁéiyhdu&iifiéﬁ'aﬁ“a“f‘
16 L |

A
L S

‘roleum engineer?

17[ A Yas.

18 . MR. CARR: Are Mr. Lee's Qualifféation97

‘| acceptable?
20! . MR. STAMETS: They are.

21 | Q- Mr.ALeéA will you please refer to what -

has been marked for idéntifiCétiqn as Suptbnsﬁxhibit Number

shows?

22

o One and explain to Mr. Stamets what thij‘ik‘andVQhSt'it"
2 S | .
25

A Exhibit One is a plat showing thepf_fsetii :

SN
=
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to this well?

vExhibit Number Two, and using this exhibit give a completion

,depéh of 7910 feet. Excuse me, that' shcorrect, and 5-1/2

1 ated by a production packer and twovStrings4of tubing ran to

kdelivared, or first delivered, and. has produced, although

, there have been numerous problems with the well logqing off

“in the Mesaverde formation.

7

operators and wells to the proposed commingled well, the
Jicarilla F-6, located in the southwest quarter of Section 34,
Township 26 North, Range 4 West, Rio Arriba County.

Q ' What acrcage do you propose to dedicate

A The west half.

0. Mr. Lee will you now refer to Supron

history of this well?

A ',' - pxhibit Two is a diAgrammatlc sketch of

the wellbore of the Jicarilla F—G well.;

The subject well was drilled to a total’

oasinévwas‘ran‘to”that depth.
’ | The well was then”porforated and stimulat
in thekDakota formation and 1n the Mesaveré& formation. The °
Dakota was perforated from 7678 to 7841 and the Mesaverde

was perforated from 5621 to 5735. ‘The two zones were aepar-

both'zones.

Since completion the Mesaverde has been

.ed‘é

o
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: 1 8
- o ;
2 The Dakbfg formation we have been unable
3 to ever get the well to produce. On test, we can test it to
4 atmosphere and get production from it, but we cannot Sustain
s pfoduction on line. It will not produce against the line
6 | pressure, and this is due to fluids, liﬁﬁid buil&iup'in the
7 | pakota, from the Dakota formation, primarily oil and still 36mé
3ﬁ '3t1mu1atibn'water; | ‘
9 | what We're’prbposing tqrdo under this
’1° %comminéie would be to pull both strings of tubing and the B b
\»11  productioﬁ packei,'fan a string éf'2—3]8£hs‘iﬁch*proaudtion s
, 12 “tubifg, and equip the weliiwi%h,conééntignal'rod pump‘artifi— u
5?1 ;3_ cial lift in order to produce the‘liquids up the tubing and ”
'14v ‘bring the gas up the casing ffbﬁ’&bﬁhiﬂesavetde‘and'Dakbt;
"15v zdaes. ‘ | | o _— ‘f" e
16 Q " Will you now refer to Supron Exhibit :
;7 Number Three and summarize thé’aata'contained ﬁhéreoﬁ?
18 o  & | Exhibit Three is a copy of the New
19 | Mexico, northest Néw ﬁexico’packer ;gak§ge test form‘thagrwas
20 | ran on the subject, well. The -- this exhibit has been in-
21“jc1ﬁded“priﬁari1§ to show the shut ink§rgs§ﬁics of the Dakota
llzf and Mesaverde formations.
J23 : | 'Th; shut-in presstre cn“ﬁhe~Megaverdé
, i‘?‘ formation was 12507psi. The»éhﬁtftn pressure on the Dakota
” ,25 : formation was 13;0‘951,'¥or a“differential_of‘only 90 psi
b G T e e e R R
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in the migration of gas between the zones?

shut-in pressure batween the two zones is 80 small that in my

: able of marginal production?

,Farmington, in our Farmington office, has discussod the pos— :

District ~- the" Commission s bistrict Supervisor, and arrived

,Dakota zone, using the production, last production from the

shut-in on the two zones.

1} Will these pressure differentials result
A The amount of differential pressure.,

oéinion‘nofmiQrationfCOuld occur between the two zones.

0 At this time is the Mesaverde only cap- .

iy

A ~ That is correct. - The Mesaverde is, as

‘is shown in Exhibit Four, the initial production ror the Li st

month was 17—million, but’since that tinme it 8 been»a maximum‘
of about 3'1/2~million to zero production at certain times

due to just log off and inability to return the well to nro—
duction. |
o '~ Mr. Lee, how do you recommend that the
:production from the two zones be>allocated between the two
zones, assumingvthat the downhole cormingling is approved?
A . Mr. thy‘Motto‘witﬁ'our company in

H)

aible allocation of production with Mr Frank Chavez, the

at afpossible solution for allocation to be to allocate~the
) .

total increase in’ production ‘from the aomningled well to the

R e K i

e e LA LR et e e
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we would offer Supron Exhibits One through Four.

L T TR R S T S Y

L

what dependentkon #heoher or not there's any sand production

from the Dakota.

;the production tubing above the perfo;ationa in the Dakota

11
Q Were Exhibits One through Four prepared

by you?
A Yes, they were,

MR. CARR: At this time, Mr. Stamets,

MR. STAMETS These exhikits will be

‘admitted.
MR. CARR I Have nd&hing further on
direct. | ’
MR. STAMETS: Any questions of the wit-
ness? Mr. Chavez.
MR.'CHAVEZ: 'Jﬁst one’qﬁestion. B
QUESTIONS BY MR. CHAVEZ :
o To what depth will Qou run the produooioh"
tubing, or do you propose to run the production tubing in
the commingled well? | |
A ~ The produotion’tubing, it would be some-

‘Initially I would say that we would run"

formation. At some later time when we haVe to have a rig on =t

_there for a pump change and we're sure that the well is cleaneT
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‘BY MR. STAMETS:

® @ 9 a W N

would be within‘the,disténCefreqﬁired:by7the Division rules

8

‘and Mesaverde are as close as you have indicated on Exhibit

“that Dakota zone than what we see there. Normally the Dakota

12
up, I would lower the production tubing below the bottom set

of Dakota perforations.

MR. CHAVEZ: I have no further questions.|

- CROSS EXAKINATION

o) You say aboVe‘the Dakota zone. It still;

S

and regulations? - |
A : It would be witﬁin'ldo4fée£ or solbf
the top of the Dakota at first. | a |
| Q Okay. Do you have any evidence as to

the levellthat the liquids are standing ip the Dakota zone?
A None that I'm awa:e of.'
Q ~ That could have an affect on the préésuré
could it not? k
T 1t could, yes.
‘VQ ~ Have you any svidence on othér wells'iﬂf»

N o - e e o R
the area which would indicate that the pressures in the Dakota

]

Three?

A ‘I've not researched that recently. I

would -- I would anticipate‘a somewhat higher pressure on

s,




[

58 28

[l
=

i£:  §f’!3  l3;

© ® 9N A W N

13
pressﬁre would be somewhere in the range of about 1800 pounds

surface shut-in.

Q Which would still be -~

A Still be a marginal differeantial between
the two zones.,

Q. | “'—Q not toé‘éreat @ difference.

A  And of course, in a producing situation -

your drawdown, your pipeiiné‘preSSure is significantly lower

‘than the pressure, shut-in pressure of aither zone, so ob-

viousiy in a producing;éitﬁaﬁion‘no cross flow coﬁld‘océur.
MR. STAMETS 'Any other questions of the

witness?  He maﬁjbe excééed:ﬁ« |

Anything fur£hér‘1n1this case?

MR. CARR: Nothing further.

MR. STAMETS: The case will be taken

under advisement.

<Hegring‘conc1uded;)
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CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.. DO HEREPY CERTIFY that

the foregoinq'rran'scri'p't of Hearing before the 0il Conserva-

tion pivision ‘was repcrted by me;

is a full, true, and correct record of the hear:.ng, pr'e‘p.'aréd

by me to the best of my ablh.ty

a compldc reco
the Examiner

heard by me on_____,_,_...-——-—--'

\fy “‘\Ot the TorESUn-:’ a'le . 2
rd of the procecdlngs in

Page
1

that the said transcript

O

s oo

Exo,m\ner

~—Oil Conserv

ation Dlvision

-
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OFFSET GrERATCR'S PLAT

SUPRON ..ERGY CORPORATION
WVELL: J‘ICARILLA “F" NO. 6

LOCATION: 1820 Feet from the South 1ine and 1010 feet from
the West line of Sec. 34, Twp. 26 North, Rge. 4 -
West, 'N. M.P.M., Ric Arriba County, New Mexico. ;

P 1 R - &4 - W
T SUPRON SUPRON - cgox,.
1 3

" e

lowe T

28 ’ 27 26 ;
4 .

. : : Lowe ' -

Jicarilj.v‘lyaﬂ V“JB:»" « !Ve

SUPRON SUPRON “SUPRON

33 1. 34 - L |

Jicarilla "F" Jicarilla "'F" ~ ‘Jicarilla ''B" ‘ o :
CONTINENTAL CONTINENTAL ~ CONTINENTAL B S AR IR

6 . 5 ' T
Ce s - oL “‘l - .13 | ' :

ol e e
e : . i . » - "Vb . i y . : . ‘ 8

25

AXI - Apache © AXT - Apache © |  AXI - Apache N N
, © | ffdp‘o;éd 'Mesaverde - Dakota Dual Céﬁif)iefibn” .
; : '~ Dakota '
- 'Dakota - Mesaverde : _
@ bskota - Piceured Cliffs oI CONSERVAT!ON DIVISION ’
% Pictured Cliffs { W_EX!HB!T NO. __\__._ -
» Pictured Cliffs - Mesaverde ASE NO. __j_z,_% Cn - o
Y : z Mesavetde : ' f Submitted by" ' ‘
i » Hear,mg Date
=




T NSPION LOergy COTPOralivn
f~J1car111a "F'" No. 6 o -
1820 ft./s ; 1010 £t./W Lint : ¢
Sec. 34, T36N, R4W, N.NM.P.M.

~ Rio Arrlba County, New Hexxco,

: N
N
AR
N
N
N
f' N
I\ £8-5/3", 28.004, K-55 csg set at ;
271 fe. R. K.B. §
b } o
BEFORE EXAM!NFR STAMEI'S _

i OIL CONSERVATION DIWS!ON .

1 SeeRaN  EXHIBIT NO.. i
~ CASE NO. _1_'2._§(p ] ‘
Subm:tted by__Lj.gL‘ ;
Heanng Date :

i Mesave*de Perf: ’5621~573S' 1.50" Ip Seatlng N1pp1e Cd
o (16 holes) . Bottom of 6 ft. Perforated sub at’ 5462 ft' a|
é' -1/16" IJ 3.25# tbg landed at 5527 ft. ;
g
;3 E
~ “é
;2-1/16", '3.25¢, fJitﬁﬁingfset<at i
7613 fro ; : i
Dakota Perfs: 76787841 ;L
(22 holes) - fox i
Float Collar at 7897 ft.. “ g ARy o s i T
. oat Co a:’a | -——~5__f____:;,‘ 5%“;:35;50#;-K455'638y‘SEt at7910 ft. R.K.B. 5
.- . - ] ; E
£}




- GYATE. Of' N[VI MFXICO
ENERGY awo MINLNALS DEPARTMENT - , L e s : :
alz.sr:“:-mm"x"‘ OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Revised 10-1-78
pocier loakage Laste )

o heT NORTIEST NEW MEXICO m‘m:r;ﬁxé:;cs TEST Coo
: V . : , .
Operator ;4:;9 o (/():z,é/z?é/ Q/fﬂ ____lease /,'%,,g,,% 2 No. &
location = 7 eE s / e ~ . .
of Well: Unit { Sec.jJ Twp. 2ZE A Rge. ~Z L/ - County 240 Zéé&/g,
Type of Prod. ¥ethod of Pred. Prod: Medium

“Name of Reservoir or Pool (011 or Cas) (Flow or Art. Li!‘t.) (Tbp. or Csg.)

gg;’;{ction %&%@Wz‘éz« | | VA /ﬁw %&l’ Z;«é:az_bé’

gg::;‘lx..etion é—%ﬂ»ﬁ | 'yﬂ“’-’ : J%“‘/ Zé/

PRE-FLOJ SHUT-IN PRESSURE DATA

C pper Hou.r, date 9:50 AA. Length ‘of SI press. St.ablllzed?
;. Eompl| :Shut-in . .‘r/zg/f’o time shut-in 7 e’ | psip /257 | (Yes or No) %
i fowar|Hour, date Froo &~ Length of 4 IST press. ‘Stabilized? m
¢ Compl] Shut-in /2o /o | time shut=in Zﬁq‘u png /307 (Yes or No)
omenced at (hour)_datg)* /] 20 ,4 M., Sz /‘po Zone produc ing (Upper or Lower) M .
~ Time Lapsed time Pressure Prod. Zone .
| l(hour, ‘date) | since* . |Upper Cocpl. | Lower Compl. | Temn. : Remarks :
7 3‘0_27, j ' " : , e 1
s Jer S0 | —O— /2577 /307 £
7723 AT | N N .
S Se7 [0 | S5 Brep L83 /307 Sz
12 00 /O ON o 5 . : °
5 ey [Po |50 27 2z7 | - /308 | 59
Z: 05 2| — - -
| o Joo | s . | 200 /370 | $7°
230—7 ' . ; i ; -3
L .(/zr /A"o / Aéa-/a /83 /35/0 -6/,”, ) i
P . M o ‘,
| T ot (4 250 | ST
Proddct.*on rate during test SR , 4
‘03.1' - BOPD based on . . Bbls. in Hrs. . Grav. GOR
i Gas: 72 D,/ MCFPD; Tested thru Orifice or ?eteﬁ Bfoae
PRELEDTIE . MID-TEST SHUT-IN PRESSURE DATA 7 ;
i Upper ’ qat,e 2 ePs v _ Length of ; SI. press.‘ o St,ablllzedV g
iCompl] ‘Shut-in 5, 27/4”0 time shut<=in 7 4’4{%/ psig = JfZSoO (Yes or No) [
:lLower Hour, date 97¢e #Z/ | Length of : SI” press. L {Stabilized?
?Co'rml Shuti=in g’/zz: /J’a time shut-in 4/ Lepa! psig /;?-/0 : (Yes or No) %
* ‘ FL@J T,_STAO. 2. o
| Fonmenced aW hour, date e Jz:25 Pij . < /3/%0 | Zone. producmg (Uper or Lover) : Za el
H Tme o Lapsed time |- ~_ Pressure {Prod, Zone
our : date) - since # Upoer ‘Compl. | Lower Comnl. Temp. . - Remarks
M. -
4 /3 Jo —0— | /zs50 | /34/0 ‘ * BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
’2"‘”,,,”' ~ ‘s : © . "OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION ]
3/ /252 | o | gz {4 U o}
/253 ? " és ¢ (\l"qp'l\tn_mg ’
/257 - Fz 3 Smeltted by L_EE. .
- Jzéo 22 | «z  Hearing Date ‘ :
7 o foo | 3 Al JRéo. /| ¢3
;Productlon Tate dur’mg test L ‘ L ‘ e
D1} BOPD ‘based on WL Bbls. 1n : Hrs'’ _.Gravy. GOR
hds: S0  MCFPD; Tested thru (0r1f1ce or Meter): Geclece -
REMARKS:

~

["Rereby certuf’y That the mformatmn Rerein: conta1ne(1s truq and complete to the best. of my
mowledge. ,
Operator L2 e A W‘aﬂ/ C&M

~,//

A iy .39 cli L >
fg?PEgnsW Uwusmon | B W = M

Tit'le //Aﬂm %/:/ |

%’itle L R Date ///-’0




lruswel fOT. gas-20ne TESLS MUSE Lt Neasurwd ©7 821 30nE itk & v
Yorcar tes:

emeF T atd

isoere

7.
deadwerghl presdite ghuge at time invervals sz foliovs:
amredaately: prics tc the reciriane of eon flow-peridd, wy
intervals ‘durang tre first hour trerccf, i and atircurlyoane

ATt PACIER VTRMASE TLaT INSTRULTIUNES

po commereed ofieach sulnply corpleted

Tifrriosn €f Lhe ved:, and anrsaily

£ BLtNATITInY “ehe raltipie covpiet
[P ‘—-.lpal’ COFLaelIons Nitrar:

1en.

s @S 01 €Y emICal OF fEASTUTE RPcataen
Do dmms or 2 vell doring sraeh!the pl‘htt

he

hﬂ;un»em wrediatcdy pricy ¥

cor-

aftey,

including enc [ressar
clusion of eack flov peryod.

‘dﬂV

tescs:

Cirnadiately fricr

o the

beginning of cach flow pcno&. at lc-«- one tare uring cazh fiow
(a1 spproxifately the mc-n 2%} ar
clutyon o! eachr flow period. c:.—.cx fn.tf.ir‘:s fay e sEver zr dve

yeriod

eeaarely prier i tac con-

* . r snail plac ke tad a4t a0y tire M
.. . segucrted Ly the Lawvisict, :oy ke requested on weils wNIlh Pove previcusiy gl ei gierracrat! f
ata.
T Y e e g pomEeRIETANt ¢f any poun Jeakags ces: . . 5
She i elet.t i xne favasann dnowrisana of the exadct tire tn 24 hour 01l 2che tests:i 21} rrel’t‘ures. tnrc;:hoo: the ensite tost,
IO N . Tryet eperntere rfali Bise be ¢ retified shall be continucusiy reasired and reccrded with re2ird s 12essiic
; R QrucES, the securacy ©f whaich Fuit be Chesred a3 1ras1 twatt, OnCe 8% tPC B
Nt . NP veey Biada P si wRern both pones. c? the daal beg)rning 8hd O0nce L trC @nd ©f cash test; withl 3 deas et PresIvee
Freilitiee pe es ey far PrEFELIY geiniiTa20Ns RO 2Ok ENAL) se- gauge. If & well is's oas-03l 61 an o“'qn dua, ¢corelctisr, the rezcrd-
E te v el Eressare A% €3Ch RAB EtaTiVized, frevided ing ghuce 8Ral]l be regoived or the oil 26ne 64y, witr d¢3dweinnt presiures
. riegar saLt=an POse than sever days. as n-quned SLCVe being takher OF the gis fore.

PR Y- 114

‘—.v, €f tnr dud) corpletaorn lhll] ‘bt ;xo.u.ed B, The: xhulu‘o the a ve-described tests shal) be filel Ln s
1314 withif 1%7& Cer fE=21etior of the tost.  Texts #nall be filed . with
& cas xellard the Aztec Distiact Offace of ‘the 0t Ceus REEVITION Tiv-e.en on Narinvest
B r LR IY SrItial packer New mexictFacker Le)kn..e Test FOrs Reviged J0-1el, watiouli ddedwéagnt
. 2 trasphere duc tc tre presnures indicatel thereon af well as the floving tenperatures (gas zines
cw KeZ2UL? three pouss. ©nly) apd greavity and ¢oF (oil zores or:ly!. S ATPressNre Versur tirs curve
. for €ach zone ©f eact tes: shell be congiructed en tro reverse s: et the
. 1. tre well 3hall agairn pe phute Packer Leavage Test Form with ali »‘né-e:v Fraats ot u.'. 1y
cared thereon. i For o1} zones, tie pnuu:e euvv si@ aisu inpdacete

31} key predsure chasces which ray be reficcted tv

ne leak was: sné;; 1
€, 2 1% .10 e the save
Te-

if, 38 produce?.

eh.rts.

of tre Pacher Learage Tes:

Fozm.

Thése key preatiri crarces ar-:.:.d alge ko

recnrdino aavae

frery

4 T i > .
. SR R R} + i T
s = — 42
] S A+ T - ;
) » i SR S) 1 T -
Y > 2 = ; +
H A rr S M e PN A K
H T T T T B i3 3
i s - YT -ty a 3
i & - - S *T * T
i > (O LAY a1
! ] = T : ¥
: s > — - +
: 2 4 r e T y3 R
H T TR O B .
He MR § T
i I n
) > T
. LS. . rori I W] -
n " it -
: - STROEY e —7 -+
i L (" > v T
r it — 4
i + TITTTT Ty T A
P - o i T — 12
¢ o ™ Kl K .
! gas e = T :
Lo =t - - _ i
: riy powamn » T = H
; = —tis ~ 7 |
H y 5.8 S I AN § T TITT s
f , : -t T
. - iy — :
H 4 - - - v T :
i = - - = A 1
H - pom ~ : : O S T POES SLmaE I &) T Ve I
; - T g s S ——— w3 LER Y
S 4am - + it e 4 ¥ i ;
H R S g s S uE @ ! T !
! 4 vl fuciydin 5 e Gt on : 3 i
2 (et penpdl P T T e < an T 3 :
H . - et - — L QIS pan A .
i - b ey e —p=r T s )
i - e ey SN SN T Ty :
! ] o o = e e
+ - - i T R 3
i ' : pows y3 T
¢ b - S - s Tttty T+
: 1 S AT RS B TSR I S S Serel S S PRI AU (AT berrt T .
- o : my remis .3 { .
§ o 1T T '
i S : 2 o '

s

Y




PRODUCTION DATA
JICARILLA F-6

BLANCO-MESAVERDE

a DATE GAS PROD - MCF CONDENSATE PROD - BBLS DAYS PRODUCED :
9-80 17,372 200 10 |
10-80 3617 0 22 .

11-80 2861 o | 20

12-80 425 0 _ 10

BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS

‘OIL CONSERVATION DIVJSION
Supear) EXHIBIT NO. J

| casE o 728l
- Submitted by LESK
Hearing Date ’




TOFFSET CMiRATGR'S PLAT 77 : : R —

SUPRON ERGY CORPORATION .

WELL: 'JICARILLA "F'*'NO. 6 | |

LOCATION: 1820 Féeﬁ:ffbm;the Squth‘liﬁe“aqd‘iOidfféet from
the Vest line ¢f Sec. 34, Twp. 26 'Nortli, 'Rge. &
West, N.M.P.M., Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

SUPRON | SUPRON - CONSOL.
3. ‘B 1@ 3

Lowe T

28 27 26
4

Y PR 9. Sy
! « ,, ®  Love
p L ‘ oy N 1-
R : | L | Jicarilla "B» !é'e

SUPRON SUPRON

e Ao s 5

N
[ 8

5

33 35

4

Jicarilla “F" Jicarilla “F" _ Jicartila "B* | o
CONTINENTAL CONTINENTAL -~ | CONTINENTAL e

. 8 2

[ 4 | @ o

25

12 Sy S 13141 “o 10

AXI - Apache O | AXI-- Apache O _ AXI < Apache N _

Proposed Mesaverde - Dakota Dual Completion

N—

BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
OIL CONSERYATION DIVISION
Suvaer) EXHIBITNO. _L
casE NO._3 280
Subitted by LEE
Hearing Date_

Dakota - Pictured Cliffs
Pictured Cliffs .
Pictured Cliffs - Mesaverde

Mesaverde

L Dakota
‘ Dakota - Mesaverde

R e
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IFH NOo 6

1820 ft./S ; 1010 ft. /w Lnu
Sec. 34, T26N, R4W, N. M.P.M.
Rio Arnba County, New Mexico

; chanlld

' BEFOPE EXAMINER STAMETS
olL. (‘Oi\SERVATlON DIVISION *

| ; S EXHIBIT NO. "2
4 CASE NO. _:_IZL

Hearing Date

5621-5735

Meéi '
(16 holes)

© submitted by _ﬁg___-————— |

e

WL o

LAREELS

11.50" 1D Seatxng Nipple

Botﬁom of 6 ft. Perfor

I

77 /r/[/ T T T T =

"\‘_2 /16" 13, 3.25f tbg landed at 5527 ft.

TITTITT77

/

;,Baker Shdmg Sleeve
.4 ft. tubing subs

Ly p

55" Baker Model A-2 Lokset Packer set at

&\m‘ AN

HL\

e 1/16" 3 25¥, IJ tubing set at
7613 ft. — A
Dékota Perfs: 7678-7841
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. ’t 3 -
l s
Float Collar at 7897 ft.

5 !l’

N
N
A Y
N
N i
AY
\ . e ' H
N, - 8-5/8", 28.00f#, K-55 csg set at
271 ft. R.K.B. | o

ated sub at 5462 ftf

VR

v!'::

. 7608 ft. R.K.B.
-
Y
N
D %
N ‘
N, -
N
\ ¢

715,504, KQSSﬁcsg.fset’at7910”ft. R.K.B.




'rmc or m:w MEXICO
ENCRGY And MINCNALS DEPARTMENT . C oo , EE
Doe o ts et te OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Revised 10-1-78

packer Jeahage Loote
in DSouthsast Sew Neslee

; NORT!ME.:T NEW MEXICO PAcm-L?;AcE TEST i
.. 1' i e
Operator _@&u /)’Léf‘:?é/ @#ﬁ Lease M,c,/% No. &

" Location

of Well: Unit (£ Sec. 3,4/ Twp _44/ Rge.._ rdh/ County ? ﬁ/«/m

Type of Prod. Method of Preds Prod. Medium
Name of Reservoir or Pool ~ (0il or Gas) (Flow or Art. Lift) (Tbp. or Csg.)
Jpper i - g & f
Completion Zé’gq,y-@/‘zé’/ . /&QJ %’J« %{'4 :
over . , ' : /
omplet'ion J%&i , . ,%,4_/ %4/ %M
PRE-FLO/ SHUT-I} PRESSURE DATA .
: ’p‘p"ér Hour, Gate 920 AA ‘Length of SI press. B Stabil:.zed?
. pompl| . Shut-in S/20 /[P0 time shut-in 7 42u¢¢/ psig /257 {(Yes or No) ;%z
~ Lower Hou', date 9.00 #.~. | Length of . SI press. Stabilized7
* ECompl Shut-in J‘/@ VA4 time shut~in 7 | psig /3o7 (Yes or No) %
s —_ FLOW TEST7NO.<
ommenced At (hour, date)* J/iz2o S M. /27 /Po TZone producmg (Upp“:r or Lower) M
~ Time~ Lapsed time P:essure . Frod. Zone k
. i{hour, date) | since* Upner Compl. | Lower Compl.a Temn. 3} Remarks ;
N R ‘ . ‘ |
sl fro | —O— (25! /307 SN A :
A e I B '
S S27 [P0 | L5 Bt 283 /307 Sz , ,
¥ ﬂo oo o o ‘ ° :
| 527 /.Po FO Fere - 2z7 |- /308 54
‘(/2‘3’77"7 Ry s :
e Sto | A g | Zoo /370 57
J2230 a"f ’ . . . ) o
N s Serrol [/ bt /83 /370 s7
: 2.3 A o : B - s o
ogtor oo | T Mlowsar 2/ /32// 377
i Production rate durlng test B S , ~ R i
20il: : "BOPD based on : _Bbls, - : Hrs. y GraV; GOR - i
4Gas' ‘ /é 0/ MCFPD; Tested thru (Or:.hce or Ieterf Copirae
i MID-TEST SHUT-IN PRESSUR.., DATA 4 ‘
i Upper Hour, date 230 P A Length of SI press. Stablllzed?
iCompl| .Shut=in /27/f'o time shut-in 7 %«,«/ - psig /250 |(Yes or No) 24,/
i fLower Hbur, date ¢9:¢e #'/7 [ Length 'of . (,SIrﬁress. N Stabilized?’
 Comol Shut-m /za {o 1 time shut—m -/ # 727578 _psig ?-’/0 (Yes or No)' %
FLOW TEST A10. 2
ommenced at ﬁ?hour, date)** [2:25 Pfy & /3 /#0 ]Lone producmg (Uoner or Lower) —f;iuuzﬂ
3 Time  |Lapsed time | “Pressure Prod. Zone 1
hour date) _since pd Upoer Comnl. Lower Compl. 1 Temp.
/252 | o gz A EXHIBIT NO ? B |
L ’ : i o © 5& | S
/253 g9 63 | CAS._ NO "12.8 ('
/257 Fz £3
‘ ' bt | /260 32 £3°]
(/ A’o 34@4« /%éo | /,/ ' £3°

=Product\on rate duringtest

g T i s o W i i RO

pit BOPD based on__ Bbls, fh___ Hes.___ Grav.___ GOR
Bas- Bo? MCFPD Tested thru (Orifice or Meter) M |

REMAR KS :

! hereby certlfy that ‘the 11 mformahon herem contatned 1s tf-ue and comﬁ‘lete to the best of my
!‘nowledge. ’ : o : Operator ,c//ﬁ;f'_/ﬂn ZZMVZ/ é':‘:ﬁ
‘g‘B?P&'Sﬁgem‘mn DT — by Nt 5 Akl

ly - e el ;,,,/,,;,,,/

. e b BT T S e et S




T bressures fOY GAS-2OTE CEBLS TWEL RO BkeBurvd OF €At z0re with & ¢

deadweight pressure gsuge 3t Uime intervals ss foliow Joresr teats:

perenicd rosdcr maltiply cormpleted srrediately pricr te tre Leginriane € 0ofh flomeparivd, ot f ' enerivite
intervals Surang the farst bour trercof i ard ar révrly drt. .ol trere vy

S a0 FASYER LEARASE TET JUETPUCTIONS

ovzierion ¢f the well, and annusily d R
- FINGEITIRY She FSltipic conpletion, Bfter, incliudirie €ne presiure resruresent drcediatcly prac: 3, e torl

31Y raitipie corpietions withir clusior of eact flow period.  T-day tests: 3Amed1dtily pricr ot

.03 ETE=3Ta, Of FIBULIIL LrCALRCRY; beoinning of cach flow period, st st OrE Lime ApTing 137 ficw foried

sht or 8 wel) éuring wiicl the pacher (8t approxsmately the midway poibt! and smeoedaatedy Frics 0. tae éenm

crea shall 218z be taken At any 1ire . clusser of esch flow period. - Gther prosturer ray be CEOBE SNEITCC, €©F

i regderted By Lthe Livisier., :!;“tf requetted of wells WHNICKE rave PrevIoufly gher guestieralli tert i

s, :
~réncendnt of any pasver ieakage nert, s L o g
5 3p writing of tne exdcy -tire the 26-mour 011 XONO SesT8: 811 pressures, tnrovelbo! the eriirc test, .

shall be COrtinudusly reasured ang rocoraed with reeerairs Lressure
QILTPL, Shr dcriracy ©f whacr £murt be CRelled 2t Jeaf: fe.ce, onte At the
TCIAL the @nd Of CBEN Vet Wil & dedisCichl FrEBsure

atery e2sll also be 3¢ rotifrel.

sLrEerel wWheh Loth gonés ;c:! the dual vesinnirg ard on

Lt 8 3 : .
roprefsre snariiization.  POLY ZOhey ERa)) e- gauge,. 31 s wel) Ja s 9a8-03) ©1 ar Cil-gas sus. corplcticr, the reccrd-
Ciiere ) Crissare 3% «3ch nas rrazilaizdd, provided 300 gaUGE BraY] Le regdired ontre ©il 20ne Only, With deadwoicni presiures
ALt rrTisn EAUt=in MOXEe than aesver &aye a8 regarred adove Leing taver ©r the ‘gt ore.

€ ¢f he dual completson. shall be progiced §. The remudes of tre avove-descrsved tests snal) be filez Ln viipiicatc

i 4 d

S+ Wrile the other zone rerains shut-ir. within )b days sfter corpletiOn of the tast. . Tests #2311 br filed with

Lt gfeer 2ayy if the case of A cks weli-and the Azcec Dastriat Office of ¢hE Cil Conscrvasion Livirion on nozitwest

il witk. weres. ML eriaranitial patcer New Mex.ict Facker Lesrdge Test 1Orr %evised i0-1<38, witr i3 Jraswragnt
ot e fined te thw ALrISphese ducic the Jack preesured andicated eor, &% Vell as the floving terpLIBtUTes (§oR 2ERe
the {i0s period shall be three hours, orly) ‘and gravity and COR (3l sores ORly). RUPresiinc versur Uire cufive
. . for esch gone Of “each teft 8nall L« CONBLruTiel On tra roverse sidc el ea

a9A3r be snut- S Facker Ledvdge Test FOrm with adi deéadweiont proesure poinse iavern andi-

cated thereon,  For oif toner tre pressure cuorve snoslé 3iso indicdte

Lo 813 key Presrere crander which my be zellecte? by tne retorséing osuge

ugh noolear was Indicated charts. These rey fressare chances rhiuld eisc bo tatulsiil oo tle frese
e 2 3810 Beithe save ©f tne Pscker Ledrage Test Yorm. .
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9-80

10-80
11-80
12-80

1-81
2-81

3-81
4-81

©5-81

‘GAS PROD - MCF

PRODUCTION DATA
JICARILLA F-6

BLANCO-MESAVERDE

 CONDENSATE PROD - BBLS

~ DAYS PRODUCED

17,372

3417

2861

425

0

3195

7781
6501
1256

200
0

78
60
.

30

22
20

10

8\’

16

- 23

31

‘18

BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
“OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
Sagmmen) EXHIBIT NO. _t_.L___
CASE NO. 128 b
Submitted by LE®
Hearing Date 1)
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Docket Ko. 20-81

-~

‘Dockets Nos. 22~81 and 23-81"are, tentatively'set for July 15 and 29,1981, Applications for hearing must i
be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date. g

DOCKET: FYAMINFR REARING - THURSDAY - JULY 2, 1981

9 AM. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISTON CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO-

The following cases will be heard before Rxchard .. Stamets, Exuminer, ¢r Daniel S, Nutter, Alternate Examxner'

"'CASE 7283: Application of Harvcy E. Yates Company for amondnent of Division Order No, R 638? Lea County, -New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the amendment:of Division Ordcr No..R-0382 to
provide that said order authorlenb the HcDonald Unit Agreement shall have an effective date of

June 1, 1981.

CASE 7284: Application of Energy Reserves Group; Inc, tor an unorthodox gas well: locutxon, Rooaevelt Lounty,
New {iexico, Appllcant, in the above< styled cause, secks approval for the unorthodox Cisco location
of its Miller Well No. 17 located 660 feet from the South and West lines of Section 12, Township 6
Souch Range 33 Easr, the S/2 of said Section 12 to be dedicated ‘to the well,

i
!
¥
:

CASEk7285:“;App11catlon of J. c. wxlllamson for tuo non-standard gas proratzon units’ and two unorthodox loca-
tions, Lea County, ‘New ! Moxxco. Appl:cant, in ‘the above-styled cause, secks approva) for: two non-

and SEf4. Aﬁplxcant furtﬁer 4
drilled: 1560 feet from the No th lxne ‘and 1830 " teat. from ‘the Nest line of’ saxd bectlon 10, and’ the

second for # well (v bc Jlllluu 1980 fcet frém the South “ﬂd Fact 1ine< of the section:

,he above—styled cnuse, seeks a9prova1 for’ he downhole c0mm1ngl1ng of Basxn-Dakota
i ‘in the wellbore of its charxlla F Well No. 6 located in the SW/&
(v, Rauge 4 West. - : -

of Section 34 ;- Towmship 26

. éASEI7287:f?App11Latxon of Benson—Moncxn-Greer Drxlltng Corporatxon for compulsory poolxng, Rxo Arrlba County,
New Mexicoi: Applxcant,\xn the above-styled ‘calse; seeks an order poolxng all mineral ‘interests in
} -the West Puerto Chlquxto Mancos 0il Pool: underlying a prevxously approvcd 640—ncre non-standard 5
: prbration unit Jcomprising the W/2 of .Secétion 1 the W/27of ‘Saction 20, Township 26 North, Range
. 1:West, to be dedxcated to a"well” to "be drillad thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of
drxlilng and: completxng said’ well ‘and ‘the allocation of the’ cost thereof as well 'as actual opérating
costs and charges for: supetv1sxon, designation of applicant-as operator of the well, and a charge

'for Firk involved 'in’drilling saxd well.

ern Unxon Exploratzon Company of Texas for ca traCC1on ‘of the west Puerto
Ch;qﬁxto-ﬂancos 0il Pool, Rio Arriba County, New Meéxico. Applxcant,'xn ‘the above-stylod cause,
: seexs the ' contrad n‘of the' West Puerto Chiquits=Mancos Oil Pool by the deletion of Section 36,
i I Towmship 24 North) Range 1 West, therefrom,

CASE '7288:

‘gASE 7251 i(ppntxnued'from June 3, 1981, Examiner Hearxng)

, _ viof Texas for compulsory goolxng,:RiO'Arfxba Coﬁnty,
,h above—styled cauee,“seeks an order pdolxng all mxné al interests in

! Range' 1
West, to'be” dedxcated to: 1ts Mobil Federal Wwell’ No, 1drilled at. a standatd locatxon thereon.  Also

to be considered will be the cost of dr1111ng and completing: said’ well and the allocatxon of the.
cost thereof as well as ‘detual operatlng costs and’ charges for supervxston; “designation of ayplzcant
as operator of ‘the well, and a charge for risk involved ia drllllng said well. :

B A

CASE 7289: vAppl1¢atxon of Exxon COrporacxon for a salt uater’d 'posal ell"Cha s'County. ‘New Mexxco.» ‘ H
; : Appllcant, in the above—styled cause, sceks authority-to’ ‘dispose of produced salt water into the
U ) Queen’ formation at a depth™of 2638 feet to 2774 feet in its Strange Federal Well No. 3 in Unit J
- of ‘Section 25, Townshxp 7 South Range 31-East,’ Tomahawk-San ‘Andres’Pool,

CASE 7290:»,App11cat1on of Yates Petroleum Corpgra:xon for compuluory poolxng, Chaves Colnty; New Mexlco. o
- ) { n order pooling all mincral intérests in ‘the ‘Abo" forma-

‘6n 26; Townshxp 5 South; Range 2w Eaa:, to; be dedicated to a-vell

“and charges for superv oh’ dLsxgnatxon ‘of applxcant as ‘operator “of the well, and a charge for rxsk
involved in"drilling said well.

A L ot
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Examiner Wohring - Thursday - July 2, 1981 : Dacket No, 20-~31

CASE 7291:

CASE, 7292

"CASE 7293:

-CASE- 7294:

CASE 7248

CASE 7280:

" CASE 7295:

CASE 7296:

" CASE 7297:

Eff and’ NE/
;sh1p 25 ge ;
ﬂ_Pool to. 1nc1ude the” followxng acreage: In Townshxp 24 North," Range 6 Weat: 'All of Sections ‘2.

**App1i¢srio
‘:App11cant ‘in“the above—styled ‘cauge, seeks a new onshore reservoir’ determlnatxon inithe Morrow

App?ixdtiin{of ARCO 0l and Gas Company for compulsory povling, Lea County, New Moxico.

Applxcnnt, in the above=styled cause, seoks an order pooling n!l mineral futerests-inthe Silurian
and Fusselman foxn\ttons Gnderlying the N/2 of Soction 6, Yownship 23 Soath, Raupe 37 Easte, Custer
Field, ¢o be dedicatad €0 a well to be dritled at a standard locatidn thereon,  Also to b con-
sidored Hill be the cost of drilling and completing said well and ehn alloddtion of Ui cost therenf
as well as actual operating costs and charpes for: supervisionysdesignation of uapplicant as operator
of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Appllcntxon of ARCO 0il and bas Cunpany for compuluory-pooling, Lea County, “New Mekico,

Applx;znt, in the above-styled cause, sccks an order pooling all mineral‘interests in the Devonian

thru Ellenburgor Tormacions underlying the /2 of Section 6, lounthp 25 South, Range 37 Lase,
“Custer Field; to by dedicated to a well“to bo drilled at a standard’ 1otation thercon. - Alse ta ba

cansidered will be tha‘cost of drilling and ¢oinpleting said well and the allocation of the cost

thenco{ as well-as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant

as oporator of the wall, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

*Appllcatxnn o £ ARCO Qxl and Cas Cnmpany for an nmpndmént'to OrderkNO;vh-ﬁ649, Lea County; New Moxico,
Applicant, ‘in tho abova-styled causc, seeks an atiendment to Division Orddr Mo. R-6649 which
authorized compulsory podling in Section 33, Towaship 22 South, Ranbo 36 East, Langlie Field, to
extcnd to Februiry 1, 1982, the conmmencement 'of drilling required in said order.

Applxcatxon of ARCO D11 and Gas vumpanv for saly water dx:posnl Lea Codnty,’Ncw Mexico.
Applicant, in the above- stylcd cause; aeeks althority to dispose of p(OdULOd salt witer lnto chg

-, Seven vaerq-Qucon formation at a depth of 2996 feet to 3186:feet”in “its R,S, Crocby Well’ Vo. A-2

locatéd in Uit L of Sectlon “28, Townslip: 25 South, Range 37 quc_ qun}-c ,z:h‘ﬁ Pootl,
‘(Continved tron” Jine '3, 1981, hxam1ncr Heartng)

Applxcatxon of inexco 011 Company for pool crcatxon, spocxa] pool rulas, and an 011 dxscovery allow-
able; - Eddy County, New Mexxco. Applxcant, in’ thie above- styled cause, ‘sceks, the credtion of a new

" Wolfcamp oil pool for 'its Federal 10 State Com., Well No. 1 located in Unit L of Section 10 Town-

‘ship 21 South, Range 26 Fast) and the promulgation of special rules therefor, including ‘provisions

= for 160—acre qpac1nb. Applxcant furthor seeks the assignment of approx1m1telv 42,290 barrels of
‘ dlscovery allowable ‘to the aforesaid’ well.‘ .

NES - ST

& .
(Cont;nUed from June 17, 1981 Examxner Hearlng) ] ’ ’ . iy

l;nn for a dual complgt1on and downhole comnxnglxng, Rio

Arrita County,wNew Wexlco. Aébllcant, in"“the above- styled cause, sceks alithority to dlally complete

its Rosa Unit Well No, 77 located in Unit L of Section 33, Township 31 North, Range. 5 West, to pro-
duce’ gas from’ the Mesaverde formation and commxnglod Callup and Dakota production’ through separite
str:ngs of tubxng.

Appl:catlon of Culf 011 Corporatlon for rescxssxon of DJVLSLOH Order No. R~ 2&2 c Eddy County,
New México. . Appl1cant, in the above- styled cause, seeks the rescission . of Division Order No.
R—2429 =G which authorized 370-acre spacing unxts in, the White C1ty-Pennsy1van1an Gas Pool.  Appli-
cant seeks fhe rexnstatement of 640-acre 'spacing untts in said pool with provision for 320-acre
1nf111 drxllzng and appropr1ate Exnd;ngs relatlve theréto. oy

iAppllc’}lon of J: Gregory Herrxon and Robert L Bavless for amendment of pool rules, contractzon

of the: Otero-callun Pool, and ektension, of the: De@xls Fork-callﬁp Assocxatod Pool, Rio’ Arrtba

;7seeks ‘the amendment of ‘the Nevils "Fork-:
) ing rather ‘thAn 80 acres.- Applxcant
; p Pool by the’dcletxén of the followxng acreage!:
:SH/& of Sectxon 2 Townshtp’Zh North Range 6 stt, ‘snd <the E/2 of tection 35, Totm~

e an e e 3 "of "the Devils Fork-Gallup Assoc1ated

County,_New Me 1c9.

Applicant, xn the above-styled cau
Gallgp Assoc 122

and 35 $/2 and’ NL/4 of Section 43 8/2 of ‘Séction’S; s/2 of Section 6 and 'N/2' of Section 1,
In Tovnshxp 25 North Range 6 West: SE/& ‘of Section 33; §/2 of Seéétion 343 and 811 of Section' 35,

(This case wxll be dxsmlssed )

Amoea Prbductxon COmpany for an NGPA determlnatlon, Eddy County. ‘New Mex;co.

formatxon for 1ts Alley Unlt Well No. 1 in Un;t 'E of Section' L, Towiship 19 South, Range 25 East.
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*Excainer llearing - Thuraday - July 2, 1981 ‘ o : : »Locket Ko. 20-81

CASE 7298: (This case will be dismizsed.)

PoddtSRRE-
3

Applxcctlon of ‘Amogco” Praduc:ioh Company for an NGPA de*erminntzon,.ﬂddy Louaty, New Hexzco. T,
*° Applicant, -in-the above-styled cause; seeks a new onshore réservoir determination in the Morrow .
- formation-for tts LGcalter Springs Com Well No. 1 -in Unit I of Section'l,-Township 22 South

Range 26 East.
CASE 7299: (This case will be dismissed.)

Applxcatxon ‘of Amoco Produccxon Company for an NGPA detecmxnatxon, Eddy’ County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks'a new onshore reservoir determination in the Morrow.

'f ’ R ~ formation for its State IL Com Wall No. 1 xn Unit G of Séction 3, Township 19 South, Range 24 -~ - CoE
East. :
CASE 7300: 'Applxcatxon of Done Petroleum Corporatxon for delxgnagxon of ‘a’tight formation, Sandoval County, 4

'Lew Mexico. Applicdnt; inthe above-styled cause, seeks the designation of the Chacra formation
underlying’ portxons of Townshxps 21 and 22 North, .Rangés 5, 6, and 7 West, containing 73,018 - ot
acres, wore or less, as a tight formatxcn pursuan: to Section 107 of che Natural Gas Policy Aet R

and 18 CFR Section 271.701-705.
et -~ . CASE 7301: in the matter of- the hearxng called by the 011 Conaervatxon Division on its. oan—motion £or an drder
I " creating, redes1gnatxng, and exrendxng vert1cal and horizontal 1imits of certain pools in Chaves,

Eddy, Lea, and- Roosevelt Countles, New Mexico: .

e : R (a): CREATE;a new pool in Lea Countv, ‘New' Mekxco ‘clasoxfied 25 4 gas ‘pocl for Morvow. produck;on
' : : ,and desxgnated as the East’ Lusk-Morrcw Cas Pool. “The dxscovery well is ance Petroleum Corporatxon
West ‘Tonto Federal ‘Com Well No. 1 located in Unit L of Section 24, Township 19° South Range 32 East, -

NMPM. Said pool would comprxae.

TOWNSHIP 19 som, RANCE 32 EAST zmm
Section 24: W/2 te

a new pool in Roosevelt County, ‘New Mexico; classitied as an gil pool for Mlssxssxpplan

E product and des1gnated ‘as the- Pecerson-MLasxcslpo.au Poo. The dxaco.e il 1§ Edzeich
'~Explora on; Tnc. Finley Well No. 1 located i Un*t A of qectmn 6, "Tovmghip’ 5 Qnurh Range 33 Basc,

3MPM, " 'Said” ‘pool would’ comprtse'

(b)  CREAT

. RANCE'33 EAST, WnMPn ) ;
il ' o S

- Section 29:
Séction 32: W/2

vmwxsmr 5 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
; : ~ Section 5: ,VHIA
! ] Section 6:  NE/4

ThT T (¢) CREATE a new pool: in Led’ County, New Hexxco, claaslfzed as -a-gas pool for WOlfcamp ‘pioduction - :
and’ desxgnated ‘as the.-Salado Draw-Wolfcamp Gas Pool. -The; dtscovery well:ig ‘Amoco Production ¥ SR
Company State GR Well: 'No, 1 lccated in Unit G 'of Section 17, Township 26 South, Range 33 East NMPH.,‘ . S

- Said pool would comprxse.“ ; . ' %
. . ; . . " N ” o

iEe

s SR R _'g_ownsmp 26 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EALT, oM
: ; " Seétion 17: "E/2 .

o i ke s

Pl LT ~+ (d) CREATE a n
b : : = - and detxgﬂa:; : : B
B EEST S Ccrporatxon ‘“Talco Unit:Well No. 1 located.in Unit.'H of - Sectxon.ll Toun:hxp 26 South, Range 35
East,- NMPM. - Said pool would comprise:

TOHNSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EASTy W NM?M
Section“11: E/2

e ) "(e) RED!SIGNATE the ‘Lusk+Seven ‘Rivers Pool in Lea Coui.ty ;. New Hexxco. to the P‘rth Lu¢k~uev¢n
. Rivers’ Pool describdd sé: ‘

« T . - TOWNSUIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 32 ép.;s;r_v, e
‘ Section 3: All

T S i U b S b s B R A

W S o R At 8
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" (£) EXTEND the vertical limits of the Lulk-?atec Pool in F/idy and Lea Counties, New Mexico,
to include the Seven Rivers formation and redesignate pool as the Lusk Yates-Seven’ Rivers I’ool
described as:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
Section 24: All

MSHIP 19 SOUTH RANCE 32 EAS‘!'l NMPM
Section 19: W/2 and W/2 NE/4 ’

(g) EXTEND the Angell Ranch Atoka-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:
TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 11: .5/2
Section 14: All

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 32: /2

(h) ' EXTEND the Antelope Rxdge-Atoka Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therem

: ‘IWNSHIP 23 SOUTH RANGE 34 BAST NHP‘H
: ' Section 2:  W/2 and NE/4
: : Section 11: H/Z

i : : ’ (i) EXTEND the A:oka—Yeso Pool x.n Eddy Coun:y, New Hex:.co. to mclude therein:

P o "rowsmr 18 ‘SOUTH | RANGE 26 EAST,. NMPM
: Section 267  NW/4 SW/4
Section33:  S/2°SE/4-

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 4:  NW/4 NG

(J) xtmm the Boyd—non-ow Gus Podl is’ Eddy County, New Hexu:o, to include therem.

TW‘NSHIP 18 SOU‘I’H, RANGE 24 EAST, NMPM
Section 34: 5/2 :

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Section 34: E/2

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, NMPM
Section 3: AIL = '

Section 10:  N/2

Séctién"ll“ W2

(KD :xmm thé Bull'a Bye-San Andres Pool in Chaves County, New He*u.co, to xnclude theum.

'msm 8 soum RANGE 28 EAST NMPM -
Secnon 12: N/2'SE/&4 -~

. TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH. RANGE 29 EAST, i
Secuon 7. - Nf2 SW/4

S

‘(1) mnm the South Culebta Bluff—Bone Spnngl Pool in Eddy Couuty, l(ev ‘Mexi
‘therein:-

¥

;:o’, to include

! ‘ B : . IWNSHIP 23 SOU‘I'H RANGE 28 EAS‘I‘ NMPH
s Secnon ‘27: N2 NE/& , =

(m) = EXTEND the Dublm Ranch-Atoka Gas Pool ‘in Eddy Cnuuty, Neu Me:nco, to include therein: o

TWNS!II 22 SOUTH, RANCE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 33: N/2 : 2N

(n) BmND the East }:agle Creek Atokn—norrw Gas Pool in Eddy County, New-Mexico, to iucluda
therein:

msaxr 11 soumJ RANGE 26 6 EAST, NMPM o7
Secnou 30: "N/2
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(o) EXTEND the SoLthuest Funice-San Andres Pool” i’ Lea County,
TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, WMPM
Section 17: NE/4 ’

”(p) EXTEND the cen-ﬂorm Gas Pool in Lea 'Coc_mty, New Mexico, ’to" in_cl\Qe ‘therein:

TOUNSHIP 19 SOUTH mc:-: 33 EAST NHPH
Section 31: E/2 i

(q) mm the Sladiola=Wolfcamp Fool in Lea County. New Mexico; to include therein:

’N‘w Sexico’,‘ to lnclude therein:

TOWNSHIP 12 smmi,’ RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM

Section 20: NE/&

Section 21: N/2 .. . 2 ;
() EXTEND the 6; yburg Jackson Seven Rivers-Queen-Grayburg-San Andres Pool’ in Eddy County,
New Mexico,” to Lm:lude therem'

m\msnn 17 SOU‘I'H 'RANGE 3 EAS‘!’, NMPM
s«:tmn ‘.. w2 =T A

(s) msno the North mmou Camp-Morzow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include
therein:

TOUNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 23':’:53‘1?,’&:1?.*! » y O
Sectiom 16: . E/2 . ; ’
(z) EXTEﬁD the Langhe ‘lattu Ssven ﬁiiéi‘s-Queen-Grayburg'Pool in Lea 'Count’y,’: New Mexico,
to include therem' :
TOWNSHIE 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37'EAs"r,'m:«1_
Section 31: SW/&

| (i) EXTEMD the North Lovmg-aortou Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico,  to. jaelude therein:
* TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM ‘ EN
Sectxcn 7: s/2 , : ,
D) EXTEND the Hest Nadtne-Bhnebry Pool in Lea County, New 'Hexi(:o',: to’ :i.ric'ii;de :Ii.lfxe"re»iti':
msmr 2osoum 'RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM - o
-Section 9:  Ef2 7 T Sl ‘ ;
Sectioa 8:  NE/4 :
“Aw) EXTEND the East Redi[ake“d.;eén—Géaybhré”ﬁéol in Eddy County; New Mexico, to include therein:
: _(x) ' EXTEND the nchatd mob Atoka-!lorrow Gas’ Poc-- m Eddy Coun:y. Ne‘frﬁé:ﬁéﬁo, to include
therein:’ ! . o
, M‘ESKIP 18 SDUTRL RANGE 25 EAST NH?H
: Secuon 9' “N/2 ‘ o
(y)' »xxmo the West Sauyer-San And:ea Pool in Le- Couuty. tlew Hextco. to include thernn.
; TWNSBIP 9 SOUTH RANGE 37 EAST NMPM
"Bection 16: $/2 P .
(z) EXTEND :he Scharb-ﬂoﬁcanp Pool in Lea county. New Mexico, to inclide tbere:.n-
'rmmsan 19 soxrm RANGE 35 zAs'r NMPM
Secnon S: E/2
&
. e o sy v A 350 et A Tk 514

H
Lo
!
H
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(€:)  EN17i0 the Tomshavk-San Andres Posl in Roosevell County, New Nacico, to include thevain:

W‘“‘PIP 1 7. SOUTH, RA RANGE 32 EAST, NdPH
Scctifa 19: NWlo .

{bb)  ZXIC¥D Lhe Wantz-ibo Pool in Lea County, New Meuico, to include therein:
'MSHIP 22 Sm RANCE 37 EAST V‘-ﬂ"‘!

Section 11: SW/4
Section 1l4: NW/4

ﬂ-&m L3 2g 2 :MMW&WWWMM—M%MM*% WIER I AN e
Doslzi Wo. 2181
1 VXTT:  CROMISSION HEAKING - mn’sstm - JULY 8, 1981

oTL cossmAnou COR‘IIS“[ON -9 A.‘(. - RGOM 205
' STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDINC, SANTA FL NEW MEXICO

CISE 7226:  (DE NOVO)
A,vphcano.. ‘of Ensetch’ l-.xp;orat:.cn, Ipc. for salt. war.cr dxspoaal Rooauell County, New Mex:.co.
Apphcant. in the’ above—styled cause, seeks authonty to dispose’ of p‘oduced salt water into
the Mortova formation ir: the interval from 7902 fec* tc 7930 feet iz i’ ¢ Pzder Well to. 2 in
Dnit E of Saction 32,“1‘;:1.!‘.1[.\ 5 South Range 33 East.
:!! > “ion Of Easeich Exploratics, Inc. ‘this C2z¢ wxi'.:'l.i: heai< L3 Rovwo bbt#u-’. < to the
por Clgicus of Rale 1240. .

(Contu\ucd from June 17,1981, Examiner Hez:rmg)

-Wolfcamp-?ennsylvaman formations underlymg the ‘I/Z of’ Sect:.on ,21 T
27 East, to be dedicated to a'well to be drilled ap'a siandard’ loc:

theteof as veli as actuzl opetatmg costs and‘ charges for supe ion,
as’ (.Mc‘a..c. of the well, and a charge for risk involved ia ¢villing sa:.d well,

.c_t;;_'z'z;q:' : (met:.rmed from June 11,‘ 1981, Er;,u:nct lleanng)

ntandnrd locet A ) T
said vell and the” allocatxon'of the" cos: thereof as aell as actual cperatmg costn and charges

-for :r}.e' vieion, . desxgnatl.on of-.ap;licarit as’operatol of the’ “well) aii 2 charge’ “for risk in-
volvec. A ¢i3iling caid vell.

-
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CAMPBELL. BYRD 8 BLACK.

LAWYERS

P.A.

JACK M., CAMPSELL
HARL D. BYRD
BRUCE D. BUACK
MICHAEL B. CAMPBELL
WILLIAM F," CARR
BRADFORD C. BERGE
WILLIAM G. WARDLE

June 11, 1981

er Joe D. ,Remey
Division Diredtor,

0il Conservatlon Division
New Mexico’ Department of
“Energy and Minerals

‘Post Offlce Box 2088

Santa Fe, Now Mexico 8

[P e Sl

'Ré;

Appllcatlon of Supron ‘Energy Corporation for

JEFFERSON PLACE

SUITE 1 - 110 NORTH GUADALU‘PE
S POST OFFICE B8OX 2208 i
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501 i
TELEPHONE: {503 988-4421 :

TELECOPIER: {(506) 983-6043

JUN 11 19‘8'; i

oIL COthRVAHUN Dmslo:f
SANTA F '

2286

Cons

Dear Mr. Ramey

'Enclosedykn trlpllcate is the application of Supron Energy
Corporation in the above-referenced matter. .

'The'appw cant requests that thlS matter be 1nc1uded on the
docket for the examiner hearing’ scheduled to be heéld on July

2, 1981.
: Verf ttﬁly yours,
Wfiliam F. Carr
. WFC:lr
Enclosures
cc: Mr. Jerry Lee

Downhole CommlngllnglARio Arriba County, New:Mexico
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' to either the‘Dakota‘or Mesaverde formatlons.

4. Approval‘Eff%31S”ébblicatibp will not impair the

correlative rights of any offset operators.

SANTA Fi&
. NEW MEXICO 'DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS ;
" FOR DOWNHOLE COMMI case 228,
RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
APPLICATION
|
Comes now, SU?RON'E G“'CGRPGRATf i, b}“itS'ﬁndérsigned §
.atrorneys and hereby makes appllcatlon to the 011 Conservatlon
Division for downhole'commlngllng and in support thereof,
reépéctfﬁllyvétatesi -
1. Applicant is the operator of the Jicarilla F No. 6
Well located in the SW/4 of Section 34, Township 26
 North, Range 4 West, N:M.P.M., Rio Arriba County,
New Mexico.
©2. Applicant proposes to tommiﬂgié in the well bore of
said well ﬁrGHﬁéEi6n~from“the'Dakdta‘fdfmatiOn,ABasin
»Déﬁbta;Podl and the Mesaverde formation, Blanco Mesaverde
Pool. i
3. Approval of this appllcatlon will result in the %
:productlon of hydrocarbons that would not otherw1se be
'produced will prevent waste and w111 not cause damage Cod
|

i A




JECNPRE—.

AN g e Rty

w e N T LMY

ki
Iy
ix
]
§'
v
-2-
R S T I R ATIE P o N i
R

H

i %
o
i ;
| ¥
! 1
iy X
1
/| 1
' i
‘ i
: ;
i 3

WHEREFORE, SUPRON ENERGY CORPORATION, requests that this

i i Sy

| apblicaticn be set for hearing before a duly appointed examiner
of theloiliConservatibn’Division‘on July 2, 1981, that notice be

glven as required by law and the rules of the Division and that

B A P

the Division enter its order grahting‘the applicant permission

to downhole commingle production from the Dakota and Mesaverde

Formations in the well bore of its Jicarilla F No. 6 Well.
Respectfully submitted,
CAMPBELL, BYRD & BLACK, ..

By

William F. Carr S
. . Post Offlce Box 2208 =
! Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Attorney ‘for Applicant




Division for downhole commlngllng and in support thereof

ﬁ@ﬁﬂ?ﬁﬁ@‘j‘

BEFORE THE Of! (,UN..)cnv{huu v,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION SANTA Fi
 NEW MEXICO DEPARIMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS

cage 7286

APPLICATION -

‘Cbmes'now;'SU?K&N”ﬁNﬁRG?”CﬁRfﬁRAffﬁﬁ, by its undersigned -

attorneys and hereby makes application to the 0il Conservation

respectfully states:

1. Applicant is the operator of the Jicarilla F No. 6
' Well located in the SW/4 of Section 34, Township 26
North, Range 4 West, N.M.P.M., Rio Arriba County,

New Mexico.

2. Apbiicant prdposes to_commingle’iﬁ‘thé well bore of i
‘said ﬁell‘prodﬁction“frbmffhe'ﬁéﬁééanfofméinn, Basin
”Dakdta‘Pﬁbl and thefﬂbsaverde"férmatidn, Blénco'MéSaverde
Pool.

3, Approval of this appllcatlon will result in the
productlon of hydrocarbons that would not otherwise be

~produced, will prevent waste and will not cause ‘damage

‘to either the Dakota or Mesaverde formations.

4. Approval of thls application will not impair the

correlative rlghts of any offset operators.




WHEREFORE, SUPRON ENERGY CORPORATION, requests that this

application be set for hearing before a duly appointed examiner

of the 0il ConserYétiOh’DiViSion‘on July 2, ibSl;ithaf notice be
‘given as required by law and the rules of the Division aﬂd:thét
the Division enter its order granting the applicant permission
to downhole’ commingle productlon from the Dakota and Mesaverde

r'Form,atlons in the well bore of its Jicarilla F No. 6 Well.

Respectfully submitted,
»CAMPBELL BYRD & BLACK P A.

'Santa Fe, New Mexlco 87501
Attorney for Appllcant
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. BEFORE THE |
A SREr JUN 111 981 |
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISI :
" NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AN%'%??I«?E’%‘”“ vwvisior I
!
|
Case 77856 ;
2 B
APPLICATION |
|
Comes now, SUPRON ENERGY CORPORATION by 1ts undersigned }
attorneys and: hereby" makes application ‘to the 0il Conservatlon |
Divismn for downhole commmgling and ° 1n support thereof , | ,
respectfully states A ‘
1. Applicant is the operator of the Jicarilla F No. 6 .
| Well located in the SW/4 of Sectién 34, Township 26 |
*i ‘  North, Range 4 West, N.’M.P:‘ﬁ.«-, Rio Arriba County, P
{ . New Mexico. | |
b 2. Applicant proposes to commingle in the well bore of
said well production from the Dakota formation, Basin
| Dakota Pool and the Mesaverde formation, Blanco Mesaverde ;
Pool. | S
3. Approval of this application will result in the :
pr’bdﬁction ‘of hydrocarbons that vioﬁld}nOt otherwisé be ;
produced, will prevent waste and will not cause damage
’ ~to either the Dakota or Mesaverde format:.ons !
!
4, Approval of ‘this applicat:.on will not impair the ;
; . t !
correlative rights of any offset operators
j
o
f
i
i
|
R
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. il
WHEREFORE, SUPRON ENERGY CORPORATION, requests that this
application be set for hearing before a duly appointed examiner ?
« of the 0il Conservation Division on July 2, 1981, that notice be b §
§ 'given as required by law and the rules of the Division and that : ;
§ ‘the Division enter its order granting the appllcant ‘permission i 5
f; “to downhole commingle production from the Dakota aLd Mesaverde : ;
3‘ Formations in the well bore of its charilla F No. 6 Well. é
; = ; : ’ : - Respectfully submitted é
o L  CAMPBELL, BYRD &»-BLACK, T.A.
/i William F, Carr e
A . Post Offlce Box. 2208
oL ' o Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
g , g Attornéy for Applicant
B!
o
he
i
: i
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STATE og,NEw MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

- DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

CONSIDERING:
CASE NO. 7286

’Order’Ne. (239

| APPLICATION oF “SUPRON ENERGY' CORPORATION

' FOR DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING RIO ARRIBA 1

‘COUNTY; NEW MEXICO. (::::::&!:;%:‘;’/ ‘
| ORDER OF THE ‘DIVISION | |

BY THE DIVISION: |

|  This cause eameTon5fbr heariﬁg'étKQ'a.m;“on July 2

'1981 , at Santa Fe, ‘New MEXICO, before Examlner Riché?d L;»‘

Stametb .
NOW, on this day of July , 1981°  , the

Division Director, having considered the testimony, the record,

and the fecommeﬁdeinnS'of*the Examiner, and heiﬁg*fﬁily
adv1sed in‘the premises,

FIVDS° . |
(i) That due public notice havrng been glven as required

rby law, the D1V1810n has jurisdiction of this cause and the

subject matter thereof.

33

¢2) That the applicant, Supron Energy Corporation _ , is.

fhe’OWner‘ehd operator of the  Jicarilla F Well No. 6 .

/4“

C : Cnewy e SW T L T IE o
located inxﬁﬁiﬁ/ " 'of section _34 ., Township _ 26 North
Range 4 West 'kv , NMPM, Rio Arriba  County, New Mexico.

(3). That the applicant seeks authority to commlngle

‘Basin-Dakota * and _Blanco Mesaverde productlon

 within the wellbore of the above-described well.




(4) That from the ‘Baain-Dakota ‘zone, the
subject~Well is capable of low marginal production only;‘

:(é) That from the " ‘Blanco Mesaverde o zoné, the

suﬁject well is capable of"low)margiﬁal production only.

(6) That the propossed commingling may result in the recovers
of additibﬁalThydrOCarbéﬁs from each of the subject pools, thereb;
'pfévéntiﬁg‘waste}“éﬁd‘Will‘nbf violate correlative rights.

(7)  That the reservoir characteristics of’eaCh“éf'the =
‘subject zones areKSuch'thbt uh&ergrdﬁnd'Wéste»would‘not:bg\cauSed
by the prébdsea“bohminéling‘prOVidé& €H5t'the‘Qell is not shuﬁ-iﬁ
for an exfehded period. - T ‘

(8) ‘That to~aff0rd5£he Division the opportﬁﬁify’t§ assess
the poténtial for waste and to,expéaiﬁiéu§1y order appfépfiate

remedial action, the operator should notify the ~ Aztec

district office of the Division any time the subject well is

1YS.

shut-in for 7 consecutive
9) That in ordef to allocate the commi gled pyoduction

‘in the subje¢t well, |

5f the commiggled productfion shoulli be

-

cduction to the

Fone, and

asin_Dakot

(9) That in order to ‘allocate the commingled prodiction to’

each of the commingled zones in the wells, applicahit should

consult with the supervisor of the Aztec ‘district office |
of the Division and determine an allocation formula for each of

the production zones.

<

N 1

2
¥
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7
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IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED’

(1) That the appllcant, Supron Energy" Corporatlon i is

hereby ahthor;zed to commingle Basln~Dakota ’ ~~  and

Blanco Mesaverde production within the wellbore of

the Jicarilla F Wéll No. 6 , located in Utkit the SW/4 of

Section % , Township 26 NOPth , Range 4 West ,

NMPM, = Rio Arriba  oounty, New Mexico.

(2) That the ‘applicant shall consult with the Supervisor

VOf“Eﬁé Aitéc diStrict office of the Division and

,determlne ‘an allocatlon formula for the allocatién of ‘production

to each zone ‘in each of the subject wells.‘

corini ﬁgled

\percent of t

productid

zone.

(3) That the operator of the subject .well shall ‘immediately

notify the Diviéion's 'Aztec o diétriét‘offiée‘ahyftime the|
vwéil'ﬁaé been shitt=in for 7 édniééﬁéivé days énd'éhall Céhéufféhﬁly
’preSent,'£o £he Diviéibh,>a p1an.f6r :émédiéljaétidn.

(4) That jurisdiction of this cause is retaired for ‘the
ehtiy'of stich further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE ‘at SantayFe, New Mexico, on the day and year herelnabov?

©

j'des:Lgnated.vj




